



## Zheng Wei Partner

**Office:** Greater Bay Area

**Tel:** +86 138 2354 3791 /+852 9446 8707 (HK)

**Fax:** +86 755 2633 8939

**Email:** weizheng@east-concord.com

**Languages:** Chinese, English

### PRACTICE AREAS

Dispute Resolution, Corporate Compliance, Intellectual Property

### EXPERTISE

After serving as the Head of Legal Compliance for the Asia Pacific and CIS region at a listed company, Wei practiced law at Red Circle Firms and large international firms. He has successfully handled commercial arbitration cases accepted by CIETAC, BAC, SCIA, SCC Arbitration Institute and AAA-ICDR. He has also led or participated in numerous compliance projects, including those related to international trade compliance, anti-commercial bribery, corporate governance, and M&A transactions. His clients span various industries such as TMT, medical devices, private equity, venture capital, finance, and automobile manufacturing, and he has worked with enterprises from Southeast Asia, Central Asia, Europe, the United States, and other regions.

Wei was recognized as a pioneer among foreign-related lawyers in Guangdong Province and as a leading foreign-related lawyer in Shenzhen.

### EDUCATION

The Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, Diploma in International Commercial Arbitration  
Sun Yat-Sen University, LLM

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2024-Present East & Concord Partners, Partner  
2020-2024 W & H Law Firm, Associate/Partner  
2017-2020 Commerce & Finance Law Offices, Associate  
2013-2017 A publicly listed company in the telecommunications equipment manufacturing industry, Lawyer

### PUBLICATIONS

*Analysis and Practical Extensions of Grounds for the Revocation of Arbitration Awards*, Law Press China (The proof copy has been released and the publication is expected in September 2024.)

On the Application of Artificial Intelligence in Commercial Arbitration, *Asia-Pacific International Arbitration Journal*, No.1 June 2024 (ISSN:3006-7235)

### PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Thailand Arbitration Center, Arbitrator  
Jiangmen Arbitration Commission (Shenzhen Court of International Arbitration Jiangmen) and many other Chinese arbitration commissions, Arbitrator  
Young Members Group of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, Ambassador

Arbitration Law Committee of Guangdong Lawyers Association, Commercial Arbitration Committee of Shenzhen Lawyers Association, Member

Guangzhou International Commercial Mediation Center, Mediator

Nanshan Overseas Intellectual Property Cooperation Service Platform of the Science and Technology Innovation Bureau of Nanshan District, Shenzhen, Expert

Shenzhen Qianhai Enterprise Integrity Promotion and Compliance Management Federation, Distinguished Expert